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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

Date:   August 27, 2025     Owner:  Division of Public Works 

502 N. 4th Street 

Boise, ID 83702 

 

Project:  DPW PROJECT NO. 26110 – Design Professional RFQ 

  

No. of Pages: 2 

 

NOTICE TO ALL RESPONDERS 

You are hereby notified of the following clarifications of and/or revisions to the Request for 

Qualifications for the above referenced project. 

 

THIS ADDENDUM is hereby made a part of the project requirements and contract documents for 

referenced project. 

 

BE SURE to acknowledge this Addendum No.2 on your SOQ Cover Letter. 

 

ITEM NO. 

 

1. Responses to questions: 

 

Question #1: Are any of the generators anticipated to be located inside a building? If so, what 

building / location?  

 

Answer #1: This will be decided during design. 

 

Question #2: What is the anticipated scope of the Mechanical Engineer?  

 

Answer #2: The scope of the Mechanical Engineer is to design the specific mechanical systems 

necessary for the design. 

 

Question #3: Are any of the generators anticipated to have screening walls or fences around them?  

 

Answer #3: This will be decided during design. 
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Question #4: Under C.7 amount of involvement on individual resumes, Should that be listed as 

hours per week, or taking 100% among the four individuals, or percentage of their weekly 

involvement, or another way? Please clarify.  

 

Answer #4: The percentage of the project you believe is necessary. 

 

  

 

 

 

***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2*** 


